Niagara County Community College

Student Government Association Meeting Minutes

Date: 04/22/21

Call to Order: 1:04

Pledge to Flag: Done

In Attendance: Miranda Fiore, Arianna Morales, Heather Trumble, Jennifer Schwab, Mathius Oliver, Julia Pitman, Shannon Gianquinto, Chris Tirella, Amanda Haseley, Dr. Murabito, Colin Lacki, Mikaysjiah Allen, Bob McKeown, Genesis Smith, Emily Seymour, Olivia Maday.

Excused Absence: Allyson Knuutila-Clark, Maurice Jackson, Jacob Mancuso.

Guests: None

Public Comments: None

Minutes: Approve meeting minutes from 04/08/21 with changes.

Motion: Mathius Oliver Second: Emily Seymour Motion Pass: Carried

Student Government Presidents Report:

- Senator Elections
 - Tabling was done at NFCI on Tuesday from 10am-12pm. Sanborn campus tabling was done on Wednesday and Thursday in the Learning Commons from 11am-2pm/9:30am-12:30pm.
 - Re-apply to Student Government Association by 4/23.
 - Eboard Appointments- Last meeting will be May 6th. If you have any questions for any position, don't hesitate to ask. Eboard is based on votes. Current term ends July 1st.
- Evaluations
 - Most of them were turned in. Will be receiving results soon. Important to turn in correctly.
- SUNY SA Elections Summer term is this Sunday. If interested, don't hesitate to reach out. President Ari will be running for State-Opp Representative.

Student Government Vice-President Report:

- Club Updates
 - The GAC Anime event was great! They worked really hard to achieve this. They will have another Gaming Hangout on April 23rd 12-4 in G117A.
 - Honors Trivia was good!
 - The Veterans Association food drive was great! They received a lot of donations.

Student Government Event Coordinator Report:

- Taco Tuesday
 - Went very well. Got rid of everything within 45mins-1hr.
- Mocktail Monday
 - Did not do so well. Was there from 11:30am-1:30pm. There were tons left over. Will coordinate for a different time that will have better results.
- Talent Show
 - Will be tonight at 6:30pm in room E-142.
- Spring Carnival
 - Will be next friday from 3pm-7pm in lot 7. If you volunteer it will count as an event and can be used in evaluations. Please represent SGA in a good and positive way.

Student Trustee's Report:

- BOT Updates
 - Tuesday April 20th there was a passing of Graduation degree. There was also a presentation of announcing Veterans Memorial Park improvements.

Treasurer's Report:

- Budget Process
 - Currently still working on it. Have a rough budget on what clubs will receive. Will be finished soon.

Student Coordinator's Report: (Heather Trumble)

- Blood drive next Wednesday in SEL G117A.
- Pacific Islander event will be held in the Learning Commons April 28th.
- Awards Banquet will be May 5th on Zoom, Live on facebook. Award pick up will be Thursday in the SEL - G117A. A photo will be taken, then put in Stageclip that'll be posted on YouTube.
- De-stress event will be held next week on Monday.
- Don't forget to fill out Student Government Applications.

Athletic Director's Report:

- Wrestlers are in Iowa for their last day in their Tournament.
- Baseball, Softball, Soccer and Golf are doing great! You can watch in person.
- Official Awards Banquet will be held May 26th. May 6th there will be a banquet help for Regional III Awards.
- There have been interviews for the E-Sports Grad Assistant position.
- Small gym has projections with updates that should be revised in June.

Student Services' Report:

• Uniform sanctions will be sunsetting. Still will be monitoring students with masks and testing.

- Working on an educational campaign for Vaccination to keep campus safe. Might have to be vaccinated in order to come back.
- 75% of courses will be face-to-face to bring a sense of normalcy.

Committee Reports:

• The Community Outreach Committee has a meeting this Friday via Zoom at 11:30am.

Faculty Representatives Report:

- Voted to have Juneteenth celebrated as a holiday.
- Budget turned out better than expected.
- Elections will be held next week, and there will be a new representative. Chris Tirella will be retiring. She has been a pleasure to work with and we wish her nothing but the best! She is impressed with what we have accomplished so far!
- Dr. Murabito is looking forward to commencement. Thanks SGA for the great experiences they have provided for the population.

Old Business: None

New Business: None

Good and Welfare:

• Stay Safe and healthy everyone!

• Weekly COVID testing which is mandatory.

Adjournment: 1:31pm

Motion: Mathius Oliver Second: Olivia Maday Motion Pass: Carried